
 

 

 
 

  
CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 

 ADDENDUM No.1 
RFP #2-16-39 – Vending Machines & A la Carte Beverages – Various Schools 

Red Clay Consolidated School District  Date of Addendum:   April 11, 2016 
 OPENING DATE:   April 13, 2016 at 2:00 PM  
 To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to RFP is being issued to: 
 To answer the following submitted questions: 

 
 1. In reviewing the attachment in the RFP I noticed that in one place it states the RFP is for food and 

beverage vending, and in another place that it is beverage vending only for nine locations.  We can provide a quote for either of these options, but need to know if you are looking for a base of 18 
machines (1 food/1 beverage at each location) or 9 machines (beverage only)? Most likely 9 machines (beverage only)  
 2. Does the school district have sales volume that they could provide us, for both Vending and A la 
carte?   I can work on getting this – however if this is multi-awarded, the volume will be spread across more than one – which is also currently how it is done.  

 3. Does the school district have a list of what kind of products they are currently offering? –  
We are currently purchasing 100% fruit beverages (particularly Tropicana Farm Stand juices; sparking Ice beverages; bottled water; Gatorade or powerade; other misc. items).  As stated in the 
bid specs, they all have to meet the Smart Snack USDA guidelines.    

4. Is there anything specific they are looking for? Is it only a one year program?  One year right now with option to renew for additional years  
 


